

# SACRE and Agreed Syllabus Convention meetings

## Agenda

Meeting date: 20<sup>th</sup> June 2018  
 Meeting time: 3.45 to 5.15 pm  
 Meeting Venue: The Rivers Centre, Trent Road, Room 3  
 Invitees: SACRE members and observers  
 Note taker: Janet Gleghorn

Item		Time
1.	Welcome and apologies	3.45 - 3.50
2.	Minutes of previous meeting	3.50 - 3.55
3.	<b>Monitoring delivery of RE</b>	3.55 - 4.05
	3.1 Schools that have not attended RE Training/updates – PS/LB	
	3.2 RE Co-ordinators meeting at the Mosque AA/LT	
	3.3 Survey of RE Provisions & Budget - LB/LB	
4.	<b>Training and support for teachers</b>	4.05 - 4.10
	4.1 Philosophy and ethics conference update – SR	
	4.1 Youth SACRE Update – SR	
	4.2 The development of guidance to support the new RE Syllabus – ..... AA	
	4.3 Guidance on each faith - AA	
	4.4 SACRE check RE is taught in maintained secondary school. LB	
	4.5 Training & Support Sessions for teacher HB/SR	
5	<b>Communication:</b>	4.10 - 4.25
	5.1 Website: Editing & rebranding - JG	
6	<b>A forward plan of action for the SACRE</b>	
7	<b>Wider awareness i.e. of national and local RE related issues</b>	4.25 - 4.40
	7.1 SACRE budget update – LB	
	7.2 Progress on contact with NQT. Update PEP MK details- LT /SR	
	7.3 Annual Report – Signed off ..... JG	
	7.4 NASACRE AGM AA/TVB	
	7.5 NATRE Survey LB	
8	<b>Matters arising from the minutes (not covered in the standing items)</b>	4.40 - 4.55
9	AOB:	4.55 - 5.10
10	Date of next meeting to be arranged.	5.10 - 5.15

